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LONDON REGION

Head of Development Control & Planning Services Your refs: CEX0200806
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Argyle Street

LONDON, WC1 8ND

Our ref: LRS/3415/0
Contact: Kevin Murphy

Direct Dial:  020-7973-3778
For the attention of Neil McDonald

17 October 2002

Dear Sir FLE ?Q

154 — 160 Arlington Road, London, NW1
Development proposal: Demolition of existing building to create 14 residential units

I refer to your letter of 8.10.2002 notifying English Heritage of this planning application
affecting a Conservation Area.

We have considered the application on the basis of the submitted documentation and we can
now confirm that English Heritage considers this to be a case which can be determined in
accordance with Government guidance in PPG15, development plan policies, and with the
benefit of conservation advice available locally. We do not. therefore, wish to make any
representations on this occasion.

Where there are material changes to the plans and drawings after we have been notified, we
would be grateful if you could draw these changes to the attention of this office.

Yours faithfully
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